
Yerba Buena Center for the Arts

Public Board Meeting Notice

Subject: YBCA Board Meeting

Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2024

Time: 3:30 to 4:30pm (public portion)

Location: 701 Mission Street
San Francisco, CA
94103

Located in the Large Conference Room



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Luka Blackmore
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Notice of Public Board Meeting - YBCA
Date: Monday, December 9, 2024 3:19:12 PM
Attachments: Public Board Meeting Notice 12.18.24.pdf

 

Hi there,

This message is intended for the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors to provide notice that
YBCA will be holding a public Board Meeting onsite next week.

The notice information is attached below.

Could you please confirm receipt of this email, and provide confirmation that the notice shall
be posted appropriately?

Thanks so much,
Luka

Luka Blackmore, (he/him) 
Executive Assistant to the CEO

YBCA.org  
701 Mission Street
San Francisco, CA 94103

mailto:lblackmore@ybca.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org

